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Philip Ridley

Head of Planning and Coastal Management
East Suffolk Council

Riverside

4 Canning Road

Lowestoft

NR33 0EQ

16 November 2023

THE SIZEWELL C (NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION) ORDER 2022 ("DCO")

NOTICE OF ANTICIPATED COMMENCEMENT OF WORKS

DEED OF OBLIGATION DATED 08 OCTOBER 2021 AS VARIED BY THE DEEDS OF VARIATION
ENTERED INTO BY THE SAME PARTIES ON 13 APRIL 2022 AND 6 MAY 2022 (the "Deed of
Obligation™)

Dear Philip

As you are aware, it is a requirement under the Deed of Obligation associated with the Sizewell C Project
authorised by the DCO, that notice of the anticipated date of the Commencement of works pursuant to the
DCO is to be provided to East Suffolk Council at least 30 working days prior to the actual date of
Commencement.

We are therefore writing to formally notify you in line with Clause 12.1.1 of the Deed of Obligation, that
Sizewell C Limited is anticipating the date of the Commencement of works pursuant to the DCO to fall
between 4 January 2024 and 31 March 2024. For the avoidance of doubt, works will not be Commenced
pursuant to the DCO before 4 January 2024.

Pursuant to Clause 12.1.3 of the Deed of Obligation, Sizewell C Limited will notify East Suffolk Council and
Suffolk County Council within 10 Working Days of the actual Commencement Date.

| trust this is all the information you need. Please do not hesitate to contact me on
Richard.Bull@sizewellc.com if you have any further queries.

Yours sincerely

Richard Bull

Advanced Works and DCO Lead
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